
NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and 
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery 
Governor Director 

BETTY RIVERA February 8, 2002 Oil Conservation Division 
Cabinet Secretary 

Via Fax 

Mr. James Bruce 
P.O. Box 1056 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

Re: Case No. 12757 
Application of OCD/Marks & Garner 

Dear Mr. Bruce: 

Reference is made to your request dated February 8, 2002, for an extension of 
time in which to file a draft order in Case No. 12757. 

Your request is hereby granted. Please file a draft order in this case no later than 
February 20, 2002. 

Sincerely, / 

David Catanach 
Engineer 

Xc: Mr. David Brooks, OCD Attorney 
Case File-12757 
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JAMES B R U C E 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 1056 
SANTA PB, NEW MEXICO 87 504 

324 MCKBNZIE STREET 
SANTA FB, NSW MEXICO 87501 

(505) 982-2043 
(505) 982-2151 (PAX) 

February a, 2002 

Via Fax 

David Catanach 
O i l Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Case No. 12757; Application of the Division/Marks and 

Dear Dave: 

You gave David Brooks and I u n t i l February 10th to f i l e a d r a f t 
order i n t h i s matter. I have been unable to pay a t t e n t i o n to t h i s 
matter, and request an additional ten days (to February 20th) to 
f i l e a proposed order. Thank you f o r your consideration of t h i s 
request. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

Garner 

C C : Dav id Brooks ( v i a f a x ) 


